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DATE: November 4, 2004
TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services g/(
FROM:  Shannon J. Hudson, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation

RE: . Docket No. 041145-WU - Application for staff—asmsted rate case in Pasco County
by Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

Please add the attached document to the docket file.
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cc: Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger)
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Mrs. Elaine Mickler

Individual and Personal Representative
Estate of Bartley L. Mickler

3130 Shipwatch Drive
Holiday, Florida 34691

September 28, 2004
Florida Public Service Commission £ Cg_
Bureau of Records 3 —
Attn: Troy Rendell G 2
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard vie '
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 ne @

et i
RE: Holiday Utility Company, Inc. ?_ =
Docket: 041145-WU = F,

S fae

Dear Commission:

Please accept this brief letter as authorization to Holiday Waterworks Corporation and
Gary Deremer as current corporate officer of Holiday Utility Company, Inc., to file for a
Staff Assisted Rate Case with your office. As our operating company, U.S. Water Service
Corporation is also authorized to assist the Commission with the rate case review.

T understand that the application for transfer of majority control to Holiday Waterworks
Corporation as the new owner of Holiday Utility Company, Inc., has not received final

approval of the Commission. I am hopeful that this will not delay the rate case review which
is critical to the ongoing operation of this utility system.

Please feel free to contact Victoria Penick of U.S. Water Services Corporation if further

information or letters of authorization are required. In the meantime, I appreciate all
consideration on behalf of Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

Sincerely,

Elaine Mickler
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